MEETING DATE: 06/16/2020

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ITEM NO: 4
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT
DESKITEM
DATE: June 4, 2020
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Requesting that the County of Santa Clara Board of

Supervisors Consolidate a General Municipal Election to be Held on
November 3, 2020 with the State-wide Presidential General Election to be
Held on that Date Pursuant to Section 10403 of the Elections Code and
Authorizing Other Related Actions

REMARKS:

After the publication of the agenda packet, the Clerk’s office was notified by the Santa Clara
County Registrar of Voters (ROV) office that each jurisdiction must notify the ROV of the
preferred method in the case of a tie breaker, either by lot or run-off election.

Staff is recommending the lot option (Election Code 15651(b) so as not to incur additional costs

for a special election.

Attachment previously received with the staff report:

1. Draft Resolution requesting consolidation of elections

PREPARED BY: Shelley Neis
Town Clerk

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Finance Director
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